
Wednesday, May 29, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

05-22-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 5-29-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

IDOT - HWY 65-IOWA FALLS SOUTH FORK UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF OFFICE CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Approval Of Heartland Insurance Risk Pool Renewal

HEARTLAND INSURANCE RISK POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY AND 
PROPOSAL 2019-20.PDF
HEARTLAND RISK POOL - RISK POOL AGREEMENT.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

Approval Of FY 2020 Health, Dental, & Life Insurance Rates

2019-2020 HEALTH AND DENTAL PREMIUMS.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

Work Session – 2019/2020 Salaries
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

10.a.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 11:00 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/Drainage-Districts-4/?#05292019-1496


Wednesday, May 29, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

05-22-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 5-29-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

IDOT - HWY 65-IOWA FALLS SOUTH FORK UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF OFFICE CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Approval Of Heartland Insurance Risk Pool Renewal

HEARTLAND INSURANCE RISK POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY AND 
PROPOSAL 2019-20.PDF
HEARTLAND RISK POOL - RISK POOL AGREEMENT.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

Approval Of FY 2020 Health, Dental, & Life Insurance Rates

2019-2020 HEALTH AND DENTAL PREMIUMS.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

Work Session – 2019/2020 Salaries
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

10.a.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 11:00 A.M.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/b9325085-c256-4674-94e9-86de9e708b20


 HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – MAY 22, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Taylor Roll, JD Holmes, Angela De La Riva, 

Steve Sorenson, Micah Cutler, Curt Groen, Jess Sheridan, Tom Lawler, Elaine Lawler, 

Rick Patrie, Linn Adams, Jean Groen, Lydia Reichenbacher, Jared Richtsmeier, Lori 

Kadner, Dustin Bartling, Julie Duhn, Joe Donald, Wes Faris, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

HVAC Project Update:   None. 

 

At 10:05 a.m. the Chair opened the public hearing on a proposed road vacation - U Avenue, 

Section 8, Union Township.  Taylor Roll, County Engineer, reviewed the proposed road 

vacation and comments were received.  No written comments or objections were received.   

The Chair then closed the public hearing and the following action was taken: 

 

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-17, 

Resolution – Road Vacation, U Avenue, Section 8, Union Township, be adopted.  Roll Call 

Vote:  “Ayes”  Hoffman and McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Abstain:  Granzow.  Resolution 

No. 2019-17 is hereby adopted as follows: 

 

Resolution No. 2019-17 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held at 10:05 A.M. on the 22nd day of May 2019, in the 

Conference Room of the Hardin County Board of Supervisors and, 

 

WHEREAS, There being no objections to the vacating of part of the Hardin County road 

right-of-way as advertised and, 

 

WHEREAS, There being no claim for damages, 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT 

 

Hardin County vacate a portion of U Avenue, originally established on the 12th of July, 

1870 (Road Record Book 1, Page 348) as Hallett Road, lying in Section 8, T-86N, R19W, 

Union Township of Hardin County, Iowa.  The intention of this road vacation is the portion 

of the roadway commencing at the North Right-of-Way line of 300th Street, thence running 

in a Northerly direction approximately one half mile to the W ¼ of Section 8, T-86N, R-

19W, Union Township, Hardin County, Iowa. 

 

Adopted this 22nd day of May, 2019. 

 

 

/s/ Reneé McClellan 

Reneé McClellan 

Chairperson 

 

/s/ Lance Granzow 

Lance Granzow 

 

/s/ BJ Hoffman 

BJ Hoffman 

 

 



I certify that the above is an extract taken from the official proceedings of the Hardin 

County Board of Supervisors at their 22nd day of May, 2019 session, and that the above is 

a true and correct copy of the record. 

 

Given my hand and seal of Hardin County this 22nd day of May, 2019 

 

/s/ Jessica Lara 

Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor   

 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of May 15 & 20, 2019.  

Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the May 22, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits: 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the utility permit application submitted by 

Northern Natural Gas for the purpose of installing a test lead through a 12-inch diameter 

excavation at the northern fence line of County Highway D55, located in Section 36 of 

Tipton Township. Also, to approve the utility permit application submitted by Aureon for 

the purpose of boring conduit/fiber west under State Highway 65 and Mallard Avenue, 

then north along Mallard Avenue to and under County Highway C73, located in Sections 

6 & 7 of Hardin Township.  Motion carried. 

 

Secondary Roads Department: 

A brief departmental update was provided by Joe Donald. 

 

One bid was received and opened for rock hauling for Hardin County Project FM-

CO42(103)-55-42 from Martin Marietta of Alden: 38,553 ton @ $15.75, totaling 

$607,209.75.  No action was taken at this time. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the allowance of eligible homestead credit 

for 2018 taxes, payable 2019/2020 as presented.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Central Iowa Community Services 

Provider and Program Participation Agreement on behalf of the Friendship Club.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Camryn Grubic, Nature 

Center Intern, Conservation Department, effective 5/28/2019 at $10.00/hour.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of George Haefner, Park Aide 

Intern, Conservation Department, effective 5/22/2019 at $10.00/hour.  Motion carried. 

 

Public Comments:   None. 

 

Other Business: 

County Engineer, Taylor Roll, discussed damage to the paved roads from the winter 

weather and bids for asphalt patching.  A map with priority areas for repair will be prepared. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________     ________________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - May 29, 2019

Airgas North Central $448.44

Alliant Energy $955.43

Bankers Trust Company $480,131.25

CBM Food Service $3,685.54

CenturyLink $752.48

Chester Cemetery Assn $68.00

Cintas Corporation $1,062.44

City of Hubbard $226.93

City of New Providence $28.43

CivicPlus LLC $3,444.09

Connie J Mesch $100.00

Don's Truck Sales Inc $612.79

Educorr $182.00

Fastenal $271.14

Fullerton Funeral Home $1,300.00

Galls Incorporated $703.63

GECRB/AMAZON $29.99

Gehrke Inc. $1,300.00

Greenbelt Home Care $6,191.68

Hardin Co Extension $50.00

Hardin County Treasurer $5.00

IA Dept. of Revenue & Finance $60.00

Iowa Prison Industries $83.25

ISCTA District 1 Treasurer $30.00

Kit Paper $57.06

Knight's Sanitation $306.00

LaVelle Lawn Care $473.00

Lisa A Bahr $54.36

Lori S Kadner $90.90

Machel R Eichmeier $62.55

Mail Services LLC $600.63

Martin Marietta Aggregate $267.33

Mary F Nelson $284.51

M-B Companies Inc. $764.27

Micah E Cutler $97.20

Midland Power Cooperative $1,359.02

Omnicare Inc $171.71

Racom Corporation $57.30

Staples $139.73

TalkPoint Technologies Inc $86.95

The Crosser LLC $648.96

The RFP Firm $3,250.00

Tim Rogers $73.80

Times Citizen $343.83

Virtual Radiologic $404.00

VISA $2,474.43

Walmart Community $139.98

Wet Pet Outlet $5.04

Ziegler Incorporated $49.28

Zion Lutheran Cemetery $100.00

Grand Total $514,084.35

_____________________________________ ____________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Page 1 of 4

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

      APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR USE OF 
      HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR UTILITIES ACCOMMODATIONForm 810025  (03-16)

APPLICANT (INDIVIDUAL OR COMPANY)

INSTALLATION TO BE ACCOMMODATED 
Approval is hereby requested to enter within the state highway right-of-way for the accommodation of a utility installation as detailed on the attachments 
and further described as follows.

Permit Number

First Name
Jeff

Phone Number
515-830-0445

Ext.

Ext.

Last Name
Klocko

Middle Initial

Street Address
7760 Office Plaza Drive South

ZIP Code
50266

State
IA

City/Town
West Des Moines

Company Name
Aureon

Phone Number

Highway Number
65

DOT Project Number Expiration/Completion Date

County
Hardin

e-Mail Address
jeff.klocko@aureon.com

Secondary e-Mail Address

The installation shall consist of:
Directional bore of (1)-1.25" HDPE conduit containing (1) armored fiber optic cable.  Construction shall commence as soon as all permits have 
been acquired. Refer to plans for project route.

and shall be located as shown on the detailed plan attached hereto. (See current Iowa Department of Transportation Utility 
Accommodation Policy for submittal of detailed plan requirements. See Section 115.8 (3).)
WORK SITE LOCATION 

The proposed work as described above is located in Section                     ,  Twp.                                                                     ,

Range                                                           on Highway No.  generally located   (miles) 

(direction) from           (city, county line, or other landmark).Work proposed is more 

specifically located as being from     (Milepost #) and                (Highway Station) 

to   (Milepost #) and    (Highway Station) on the    side of highway.

6

20W

585' South of Sherman Ave./Hardin Road

152.40
152.40 East/West105+53

105+53

65

89N

http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

  
Disclosure Statement: The information furnished on this form will be used by the Department of Transportation to determine approval or denial of the 
application.  Failure to provide all pertinent information will result in denial of the application.  Information furnished is public information and copies may 
be provided to the public upon request.  
 

The utility company, corporation, applicant, permit holder or licensee, (hereinafter referred to as the Permit applicant) agrees with the 
Iowa Department of Transportation (hereafter referred to as the Department) that the following stipulations and those special 
requirements as listed on this document shall govern under this permit after it is approved by the Department. 
  
A. General 
  
1. The installation shall meet the requirements of local municipal, county, state, and federal franchise rules and regulations, regulations 
and directives of the Iowa State Commerce Commission; the Iowa Department of Natural Resources, all rules and regulations of the 
Department and any other laws or regulations applicable. 
2. The Permit Holder shall be fully responsible for any future adjustments of the facilities within the established highway right-of-way 
caused by highway construction or maintenance operations. 
3. As per Section 115.8(8) of the Utility Accommodation Policy, As-Built plans are due within 90 days after completion of construction, 
the utility owner shall submit to the district representative an as-built plan. 
4. The work described in this permit shall be completed as proposed in compliance with the stipulations and special requirements 
within one year from the date Department approval is received for said request. Failure on the part of the Permit Holder to abide by the 
stipulations or in constructing the work described as stipulated and within the time frame stated shall render this agreement and 
request null and void. The Permit Holder also agrees to save the State of Iowa and the Department harmless of any damages or 
losses that may be sustained by any person, or persons, on account of the conditions and requirements of this agreement. 
5. Non-compliance with any of the terms of the Department's policy, permit, or agreement, may be considered cause for shut-down of 
construction operations, revocation of the permit, or withholding of relocation reimbursement and/or withholding of future application 
approvals until compliance is confirmed. The cost of any work deemed necessary to be performed by the State in removal of non-
complying construction will be assessed against the Permit Holder. 
 



Page 2 of 4

2.  Before beginning any work in the highway right-of-way, it is the responsibility of the Permit Holder to obtain an easement from the 
drainage district if necessary. The Department assumes no responsibility for advising the Permit Holder of each location of a drainage 
district crossing. It is the Permit Holder's responsibility to locate these crossings and obtain any necessary easements or permission 
from the drainage district. See Code of Iowa, Chapter 468 for additional information.
3. A copy of the approved permit shall be available on the job site at all times for examination by Department personnel. 
4. Operations in the construction and maintenance of this utility installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to cause minimum 
interference to or distraction of traffic on said highway.

6. The applicant shall seed and mulch all disturbed areas within the highway right-of-way and shall be responsible for the vegetative 
cover until it becomes well established. Any surfaced areas such as driveways or shoulders and sodded waterways and plantings 
which are disturbed shall be restored to their original condition. Any damage to any other underground facilities during installation shall 
be repaired at the permit holder's expense.
7. All personnel in the highway right-of-way shall wear ANSI 107 Class 2 apparel at all times when exposed to traffic or construction 
equipment. 
8. As per Policy Section 115.4(9) parking or storage in the clear zone is prohibited. When not in actual use, vehicles, equipment and 
materials shall not be parked or stored within the clear zone or median.
9. Unless specifically noted in Special Requirements section, all work performed within the right-of-way shall be restricted to 30 
minutes after sunrise to 30 minutes before sunset. 
10. Pedestals shall be placed within 12 inches of the right-of-way line.
11. All above and below ground appurtenances (pedestals, hydrants, drains, accesses, etc.) shall be marked with high visibility posts 
and signs. The minimum height requirement for the signs shall be 5 foot. Urban Roadway Sections may be exempted with department 
approval. 

C. Liability 
  
1. To the extent allowable by law, the Permit Holder agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Department harmless from any action 
or liability arising out of the design, construction, maintenance, placement of traffic control devices, inspection, or use of the Permit 
Holder's facilities. This agreement to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless applies to all aspects of the Department's application 
review and approval process, plan and construction reviews, and funding participation.                                                                              
2. The Permit Holder shall indemnify and save harmless the State of Iowa, its agencies and employees, from any and all causes of 
action, suits at law or in equity, for losses, damages, claims or demands, and from any and all liability and expense of whatsoever 
nature, arising out of or in connection with the Permit Holder's use or occupancy of the public highway. 
3. The State of Iowa and the Department assume no responsibility for damages to the Permit Holder's property occasioned by any 
construction or maintenance operations on said highway if the facilities are not located in accordance with this permit.  
4. The State of Iowa, its agencies or employees, will be liable for expense incurred by the Permit Holder in its use and occupancy of 
the highway right-of-way only when negligence of the State, its agencies or employees, is the sole proximate cause of such expense. 
Whether in contract, tort or otherwise, the liability of the State, its agencies and employees, is limited to the reasonable, direct expense 
to repair damaged utilities, and in no event will such liability extend to loss of profits or business, indirect, special, consequential or 
incidental damages.

D. Notification 
 
1. The Permit Holder is responsible for contacting Iowa One-Call (1-800-292-8989) and request the location of all underground utilities 
forty-eight (48) hours before excavation. Before beginning work in the highway right-of-way, the Permit Holder shall also contact any 
other known utility located in the area of the proposed work. 
2. The Permit Holder agrees to give the Department forty-eight (48) hour notice of its intention to start construction or to perform 
routine maintenance on the highway right-of-way. Said notice shall be made to the local DOT contact person whose name is shown on 
Page 3.
3. 511 Notification-In accordance with Iowa Code section 321.348, cities and utilities may not obstruct or close primary highways or 
primary highway extensions (State highways within city limits) without prior consent of the Iowa DOT, except in emergency 
situations. Before setting up a lane closure or a vertical/horizontal restriction of any kind on a primary highway, call your local Iowa 
DOT Maintenance garage and call the Traffic Management Center per attached documents. Except in emergency situations, a 10 day 
advance notice is required. 

Permit Number:

E. Buy America 
 
Buy America applies to relocations of utility facilities that must move due to highway projects under certain specific conditions that 
include reimbursable locations and relocations due to interstate projects. 
Please contact the Department's District Engineering Operation Technician (EOT) for more information on Buy America requirements 
or visit the following link: http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/utility/utility.html 

B. Construction and Maintenance 
  
1. The location, construction and maintenance of the utility installation covered by this application shall be in accordance with the 
current Department's Utility Accommodation Policy. http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

5. Traffic protection shall minimally be in accordance with Part VI of the current Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets 
and Highways. The applicant shall be responsible for correctly using traffic control devices including signs, warning lights, and 
channelizing devices as needed while work is in progress or the clear zone is impacted. Flagging operations are the responsibility of 
the applicant. The Department's TC XXX Series Standards are the preferred traffic control specification plans. 
http://www.iowadot.gov/design/stdplne_tc.htm

http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/utility/pdfs/511UtilityNotification.pdf



Page 3 of 4

Applicant Signature and Agreement 
  

The undersigned have read the stipulations of this permit agreement as stated, as well as attachments which may be 
included, and by signing this application agree to abide by all stipulations and to complete the work as proposed in 
compliance with the stipulations and attachments within one year from the date Department approval is granted for said 
request. Failure on the part of the applicant to abide by the stipulations or to construct the work desired as stipulated and 
within the time frame stated shall render this agreement and request null and void. The undersigned also agrees to save 
harmless the State of Iowa and the Iowa Department of Transportation from any damage or losses that may be sustained by 
any person or persons on account of the conditions and requirements of this agreement.

  Do Not Recommend Approval   None Required  Recommend Approval

COUNTY ACTION (IF PROPOSED WORK CROSSES COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY, COUNTY ACTION IS REQUIRED) 
"The undersigned county joins in the grants embodied in the above permit executed by the Iowa Department of Transportation on 
condition that all of the covenants and undertakings therein running to the Iowa Department of Transportation shall inure to the benefit 
of the undersigned county and recommends action on said permit application as noted below by the delegated county official".

Handwritten Signature DateTitle

Authorized Official for the County ofType or Print Name

Type or Print Name Authorized Official for the City of

Title DateHandwritten Signature

CITY ACTION (IF PROPOSED WORK IS WITHIN AN INCORPORATED CITY, CITY ACTION IS REQUIRED) 
"The undersigned city joins in the grants embodied in the above permit executed by the Iowa Department of Transportation on 
condition that all of the covenants and undertakings therein running to the Iowa Department of Transportation shall inure to the benefit 
of the undersigned city and recommends action on said permit application as noted below by the delegated city official".

Name of Agent (Print or Type) Title
Outside Plant Engineer

Agent/Owner (Signature)

Name of Owner (Print or Type)
Jeff Klocko

Date

  Recommend Approval   None Required  Do Not Recommend Approval

e-Mail Address

e-Mail Address

e-Mail Address

e-Mail Address

  Do Not Recommend Approval   None Required  Recommend Approval

DateAuthorized Highway District Representative Signature

Permit Number:

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FINAL ACTION
  Application Denied  Application Approved

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION ACTION (WHEN REQUIRED)

Authorized FHWA Representative Signature Date

Street Address ZIP CodeState
IA

City/Town

Local DOT Contact Person (Type or Print Name) Phone Number

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Special Requirements - in addition to the stipulations above, the following special requirements shall apply to this permit:
See attached plans

Permit Number:

e-Mail Address
jeff.klocko@aureon.com

Notice of intention to commence activities on the highway rights-of-way shall be submitted by the applicant a minimum of 48 hours prior to 
actually commencing the activities as herein granted by this approved application. Notice is to be given to the following Iowa Department of 
Transportation representative. Except in emergencies a 10 day advance notice is required for lane restrictions of any kind:

5/28/2019



Page 4 of 4

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔









END

ROAD WORK

48" x 24"

G20-2A

ROAD

WORK

AHEAD

48" x 48"

W20-1

SHOULDER

DROP

OFF

48" x 48"

W8-9A

END

ROAD WORK

48" x 24"

G20-2A

ROAD

WORK

AHEAD

48" x 48"

W20-1

     Traffic Control

Possible Contract Item:

A

B

Shoulder Line

5 devices

T

Length of Work Area

A

LEGEND

Traffic Sign

Work Area

Direction of Traffic

A B C T

100'40'250'500'

700' 350'

500'1000'

80'

100' 200'

200'

2

1

40 - 45

50 or greater

35 or less

(mph)

SPEED

LIMIT

Spacing = C

2

2

1

1

1107.08

42" Channelizer 

1107.08.L2

1107.08 

strobe light.

foot centers or use a vehicle with an amber revolving light or amber 

For work areas less than 200 feet long, use channelizers spaced at 20 

Specifications does not apply. Reduce channelizer spacing to 40 feet.

of the Standard temporary fillet requirement of Article 

When the length of a pavement edge drop-off is 1000 feet or less, the 
TC-202

REVISION

04-21-15

SHEET 1 of 1

REVISIONS:

block with the new version.

Modified general notes, changed title and replaced the DOT logo in the title 

APPROVED BY DESIGN METHODS ENGINEER

STANDARD ROAD PLAN

8

OF TRAVELED WAY

WORK WITHIN 15 FT

1107.08.L2 

For work lasting less than one hour, refer to TC-1.

of the Standard Specifications.

Shoulder edge drop-offs shall be mitigated according to Article 

during non-working hours. 

No pavement edge drop-offs greater than pavement depth will be allowed 

sign.

When a pavement edge drop-off exists, install a SHOULDER DROP-OFF 

http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1107.pdf
http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1107.pdf

































































